

Colehill Parish Council

Tracey Paine, Clerk to the Council Inglewood, 15 Greenclose Lane, Wimborne BH21 2AL Telephone: 01202 900821 email: clerk@colehill.gov.uk www.colehill.gov.uk

30 August 2017

Dear Member

You are summoned to attend a meeting of the **HIGHWAYS & PLANS COMMITTEE** of Colehill Parish Council which will be held on **Tuesday, 5 September 2017** in the **Betty Webster Committee Room** at Colehill Memorial Hall, at **7.15pm** to consider the following Agenda items.

A Risk Assessment Sub-Committee will be held at the conclusion of this meeting. The Members called to this meeting are **CIIrs Susan Cowsill, KD Johnson and David Mitchell.**

Yours faithfully

Clerk

The Councillors who are called to this committee are: Cllrs Gary Adams, Susan Cowsill, Ian Dickins, Charlotte Greening, Tony Holloway, KD Johnson, Helen Lawrence, David Mitchell, Emma Urquhart, Jeff Webb and Peter Scriven (Rota Member).

PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD

Members of the public will have an opportunity to raise questions before the meeting starts.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of the following items.

3. Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the meetings held on 11 July and 15 August 2017. (Previously circulated with the Council Agenda. Please bring your Minutes with you to the meeting).

4. Matters Arising

Any questions arising from the Minutes of 11 July and 15 August 2017.

The Minutes have been approved by Council, however this item provides an opportunity for Committee to discuss matters in more detail.

5. Planning Applications

To consider and comment upon the Planning Applications listed below:

PA NO	DEVELOPMENT PROPOSED
3/17/2133/HOU	46 Beaucroft Lane
	Proposed Lych Gate and associated landscaping.
3/17/1948/HOU	3 Canford Rise, 72 Middlehill Road
	Retrospective application of a 1.8m fence adj to highway.

3/17/2271/HOU	45 Cutlers Place
	Single storey rear extension with hipped roof.
Being dealt with	3/17/2062/FUL
under delegated	Co-op Welcome, Smugglers Lane
powers due to time	The installation of new lighting, car park lining, barrier rail and the
constraints.	redecorations of elements of the store facade.

Clerk's Report 6.

To note items for information included in the Clerk's Report (copy herewith on white paper).

7. Ashmeads Path Cyclists

To receive an email from a resident highlighting a problem of cyclists speeding down a path that links Middlehill Road and Ashmeads Way, and to decide what action to take on this matter (information herewith).

8. Safety Concerns at Middlehill Road

To note an email from a resident regarding safety concerns at Middlehill Road. The Clerk has advised the resident of the Council's plans to meet with DCC Highways to discuss improvements on the roads in Colehill.

9. **Bollards Adjacent to the Co-op**

The Clerk to report on the costs of installing bollards on the land adjacent to the Co-op and Members to decide what level of expenditure should be made.

10. Wimborne Road

This item is on the agenda to enable to Clerk to update the Members on any information that has been received from the DCC Premises Team for Children's Services on the traffic congestion concerns at Wimborne Road.

11. **Dumping Garden Waste**

Cllr KD Johnson to raise the matter of garden waste being dumped in the Parish and Members to decide what can be done to tackle the problem.

12. **Bytheway Field**

The Clerk to report on some residents' comments regarding Bytheway Field. East Dorset District Council is responding to the residents, but this matter has been brought to this Committee in order that Members will be able to note the concerns.

Street Furniture 13.

(a) **Public Benches**

To note the information from the public bench volunteers listed below: g Cnr of Middlehill Rd/Hayes Ln - Cllr Mitchell

- a Lapwing Road CIIr I Dickins
- b St Michael's Church Cllr L Dickins
- c Cannon Hill Road Cllr Johnson
- d Five Ways Cross Cllr I Dickins
- e Colehill Post Office, opposite Cllr L Dickins
- f Corner of Pilford Heath Road Cllr Mitchell
- h Wimborne Rd, opp Beaucroft Ln Cllr Packer i Furzehill, off Cranborne Road - Clerk
- j Middlehill Road, outside 143 and 145 Clerk k Leigh Road (Bytheway) Clerk
- I Corner of Weston Road Clerk
- (b) War Memorial/Bus Stop The Clerk to report.
- **Oliver's Park Play Area and St Michael's Dirt** (c) The latest inspection reports to be handed to the Clerk.

Speed Indicator Device (SID) (d)

Cllr Johnson to report. Copies of the latest data analysis will be available at the meeting.

- 14. **Highway Matters for Report**
- 15. Items for Discussion and Future Agenda